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‘ ‘(IBEEI‘IB af Qompreeller Wi, $. Gordy, Jr.

Gomptralier
Teeasury Bepartnent Voseph O, MeCuoher

Amapolic, Marolandy Ciet Glech

Salisbury, Maryland
December 39, 1331 /
s

Hon. Albert C. Ritchie fﬁﬁf‘ (:2,&;"J;J

Governor of Maryland : .

Annapolis, Maryland j) il //9 e ‘j s i
- L. -

Dear Governor: f:v.‘ﬁt" A QRWV

I spent yesterday, Tuesday, in Baltimore and did conglderable
work on the matter of architect for the Hall of Records. I
had a long and satisfactory talk with Mr. White of the Balti-
more Chapter of the Baltimore Institute of Architects, secured
some new specimeng of work by various architects, but was un-
able to get up with lir. Callis. Mr. Kirkman spent sometime
with me trying to work this thing out. I think we made good
head-way and after another attempt to get further information,
I think we will be in a position to make a recommendation.

Yours very truly,

f;%\qgwnz\\ |

Comptroller
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December 3, 1931

H'Oﬂ. William S. Gordy, Jr.,
Annapolis, llaryland.

Dear lr. Gordy:

I very much appreciate your willingness
to take up the iall of Records matters for me,.

Mr., Danliel R. m’ Chairman of the
Site Cormittee of the Tercentenamy Commission, thinks
that the building ought to be located on the St. John's
Campus, and I have accordingly written lir, Cordon, Presi-
dent of the College, accepting his offer. It only re-~
mains now to agree with the College on the actitial looca-
tion, and, of course, there will be no difficulty about
that,

I enclose you my correspondence with lir., Henry
S. T. Vhite, vherein the Baltimore Chapter American In-
stitute of Arehitects recommends that the architeect be
chosen from the following:

7illiam Gordon Beecher

Buckler and Fenhagen

Laurence Hall Fowler

Palmer and Lamdin

The Office of Joseph Ivens Sperry
Tyatt and lolting

Ploase note that I wrote 1, White, am® it might be
well to discuss the matter with him before we took any action,
and perhaps it would be a good thing for you to see him,

I also enclose letters of application or endorsement



Hﬂl. Williem S, Gordy, JreesesssessDecember 3, 1931....-#2

on behalf of various architects.

Before the architect is finally selected I think
that Mr, George R. Callis, Jr., Chairman of the Sub-committee
of the Tercentenary Commission,ought to be consulted. I have
elready advised lir, Callis that the architect would not be
selected by competition.

7ith best wishes, and thenks for helping me out
in this matter, I am

Sineerely yours,

Covernor.
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ALBERT C. RITCHIE
GOVERNOR

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND

December 3, 1931 v

PL 2 &y

Hon, willism S. Gordy, JTe,
Annapolis, laryland.

Dear Nr. Gordy:

I very much appre\f?/éte your willinegness
to take up the Hall of Recolds matters for me.

Mr, Daniel R. Randall, Chairman of the
Site Cormittee of the Tercentenary Commission, thinks
that the building ought to be located on the St. Johmn's
Campus, and I have accordingly written Mr, Gordon, Presi=
dent of the College, aceceptizg his offer, It only re-
mains now to agree with t College on the actual loca-
tion, and, of course, the will be no difficulty about
that .

I enclose you 1y correspondance with 1., Henry
S. T. VWhite, wherein the Baltimore Chapter American Ine
stitute of Architects recommends that the srchitect be
chosen from the following:

Willianm Gordon Beecher
Buckler and Fenhagen
«= Laurence Hall Fowler — &
+ Pelmer and Lamdin - (
The Office of Joseph Evans Sperry — ©
Wyatt and Nolting w O
: / Thext
Please note that I wrote W, White,daad it might be
well to discuss the matier with him before we took any action,

and perhaps it would be a good thing for you to sse him.

I also enclose letters of application or endorsement
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Hon, William S. Gordy, JTeecesecseDecember 3, 1931l.ee.s#2

on behaif of various architects.

Before the architect is finally selected I think
that Mr, George R. Callis, Jr., Chairman of the Sub=committee,
of the Tercentenary Cormission,ought to be consulted. I have

already advised Mr. Callis that the architeet would not be
selected by competition.

With best wishes, and thanks for helping me out
in this matter, I am

Sincerely yours,

M/Qfo&z

Governor.
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Oftfice of Comyptroller W, . Gardy, Ir.

T %4 A i - Tornptraller

Urpasury ;ﬁe;];rmtmttt Vosepl OF. MeQuoker
Amapolis, Marpland Chisf Clerh

Salisbury, Maryland _?L/L&Miﬁ
August 20, 1931 ™~

Hon. Albert C. Ritchie 95) S

Governor of laryland ;Z,:

Annapolie, Maryland 2'-

My dear Governor:
I have your note of the 18th advising that you could not
arrange a meeting about the Hall of Records for August
25th. I will await your further wishesg in the matter.

Yours very truly,

Comptroller

oG s MH
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lugast 15, 1981

Hom. "illian S, Govdy, Jr.,
Sallsbury, !eryland.

Dear Bill:

I sannot eyrenge the meeting abous
the Hall of Rocords for August 25th, so forget 1t
until we make another date.

Sineerely yours,

Governor,



